
600 HISTORY OF THE PROVINCE OF SASKATCHEWAN

ferret! were at the initiation of Brothers Thomas MacKay, Justice Duncan 
Wilson and Thomas E. Baker. The total membership of the lodge at the 
end of its second year was twenty-eight.

A warrant of constitution was granted in July, 1880, and some four 
months later Kinistino Lodge came under the jurisdiction of the Grand 
Lodge of Manitoba. It is to lx; remembered that this was before the era of 
railway communication in the Territories and that Prince Albert lies more 
than three times as far from Winnipeg as does London from Paris!

In 1883 lodges were established at Battleford and Edmonton, and these, 
together with Kinistino Lodge, Prince Albert, constituted the first Masonic 
District of Saskatchewan, its first District Deputy Grand Master being 
Brother Charles F. Young, of Prince Albert. The prime movers in Masonry 
at Battleford were Brothers Henry Sikes, S. B. Steele, Dr. J. W. Ralph, 
Rev. J. F. Pritchard, H. J. Montgomery and J. M. McGregor.

At this time Regina was but a cluster of camps and "shacks" u|xm the 
prairie, but early in January, 1883, steps were taken for the organization of 
a Masonic Lodge. A dispensation having been duly obtained, the first meet­
ing of XVascana Ixxlge, Regina, was held on March 6, when Right Wor­
shipful Brother Janies Henry Benson was appointed Master. The other 
first officers were Brothers A. G. M. Spragge and John A. Kerr, Wardens; 
Brother T. C. Johnstone, S. D. : Brother J. W. Evett, J. D. ; Brother XV. J. 
Lindsay, Treasurer; Brother John Secord, Secretary, and Brother Reverend 
A. ( )sborne, First Church of England clergyman in Regina, Chaplain. The 
first home of XVascana Lodge was in a building owned by the Presbyterian 
Church ; before the end of the year it moved to quarters on Broad Street, 
owned by Doctor Cotton; in March. 1885, the Lodge took a hall on Scarth 
Street, the property of Mr. George Wallis; in 1889 it was to he found in a 
building at the corner of Rose and South Railway streets. This building 
was destroyed by fire in 1889 ami for a short time the Masons were hos­
pitably housed in the Hall of the Canadian Order of Foresters. Meantime 
Brother Andrew Martin was erecting a new building on Scarth Street, 
the third floor of which was occupied by the Masonic Order from August, 
1890, until the present Masonic Temple at the corner of Eleventh Avenue 
and Cornwall Street was erected in 11)07. ft is, of course, impossible to enter 
into a detailed history of the growth of the Order in any one city, but in 
view of the ini|>ortant rôle that XVascana Lodge has played in Masonry in 
this Province, members of the Order will be interested in recalling the names 
of those who have occupied the res|M>nsible post of Master in this Lodge.

1883— Brother J. H. Benson.
1884— Brother John A. Kerr.
1885— Brother Percy R. Neale.
1886— 7— Brother James R. McGaul.


